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301-379-4128
Brenda@tmsllcgroup.com

www.tmsllcgroup.com

---- On Mon, 01 Jul 2019 08:42:43 -0400 charles
walton<cwalton@cwaltonlaw.com> wrote ----

Remind me - When did FLP cease being a member of TaylorMade ?

On Monday, July 1, 2019, 07:53:16 AM EDT, Brenda Taylor
<brenda@tmslicgroup.com> wrote:

Good Morning Charlie,

Please see attached document. I need a new operating agreement that
lists only Elleck and I as members. Elleck 51% and me 49%. Effective
1/1/19

Thank you

"We Bring Out Your Best"

Brenda L. Taylor
301-379-4128
Brenda@tmsllcgroup.com
www.tmsllcgroup.com

e e e e e Y e T Forwarded message =S333=0=3=0a320
From : mbereview@mdot.state.md.us<mbereview@mdot.state.md.us>

To : <brenda@tmslicgroup.com>
Date : Mon, 17 Jun 2019 22:01:24 -0400

Subject : MDOT Certification - Follow Up
B - T 1 5 & Forwarded message _EEEsE=m==m==m===
Dear TAYLORMADE SOLUTIONS, LLC,

Your attention is required. Please review the attached document
and respond accordingly.

If you submitted your initial annual review documents via
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privileged, confidential or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under law. If
you have received this
communication in error, you are
hereby notified that any
copying,transmission or other
distribution of this communication, or
any disclosure or use of the
information contained herein, is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended addressee of this
communication, please note that your
review, use, distribution or copying of
this message, and your reliance upon
its contents without the express
written permission of the attorney (or
sender) is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender by telephone or
return e-mail and then delete this
communication from your system.
Thank you.

On Monday, July 1, 2019, 9:01 AM, Brenda Taylor <brenda@tmslicgroup.com>
wrote:

1/1/19

"We Bring Out Your Best"

Brenda L. Taylor
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From : 1falisatittle@gmail.com

To : < falisa@flpglobalservices.com>

Date : Wed, 14 Apr 2021 17:01:01 -0400
Subject : Fwd:Re: MDOT Certification - Follow Up

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note20 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: orders <orders@tmslicgroup.com>

Date: 7/1/19 20:04 (GMT-05:00)

To: 1falisatittle@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd:Re: MDOT Certification - Follow Up

s s=s===== Forwarded Message s =sm=s=s=====
From : cwalton@cwaltonlaw.com

To : brenda@tmslicgroup.com
Date : Mon, 01 Jul 2019 16:30:25 -0700

Subject : Re: MDOT Certification - Follow Up
sS=E==sSss===== Forward Message i

Okay- | will get it to you

Charles E. Walton, Esquire
Walton Law Group, LLC.

10905 Fort Washington Road Suite
201

Fort Washington, MD 20744

Office: 301-292-8357 Fax: 301-292-
9439

Practicing in the District of Columbia
and Maryland

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED:
This is an attorney communication.
This communication is intended only
for the recipient(s)named above and
may contain information that is
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